From:

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross
Subject:

Date: 02 December 2019 20:31:30
Hello

We have received your postcard dated 28th Nov, Ref TR010026 (Our ref 30CC-AFP108)
We have looked at the letter in the link provided.

Basically we do not understand how it is relevant to us as it is full of jargon eg TP land in
schedule 7? There is no reference to this attached, presumably so we disregard it as being
irrelevant to us.

What we do want to say is that we have 3 small plots of land which have our water supply
on them. We are aware that you want to compulsory purchase these pieces of land but we
have heard nothing further about this and want to know what is going on. We want to
know in layman's terms, not legal jargon.

We appreciate that this proposed stretch of road affects lots of people but we feel it will
have a huge impact on us and we feel totally uninformed.

This email is probably sent to the wrong person. We would be grateful if it could be
forwarded to someone who can let us know where you are with moving our water
supply/purchasing our land if the road scheme goes ahead.

Regards

Steve and Jo Penrose





